From: Mulhern, Kevin [Kevin.Mthern_
22 March 2004 17:07

Sent:
To: ‘Trevor Birney'

Subject: RE: The Issue

T'hanks Trevor, we are due to leave here at 4.30pm.

Regards

Kevin

Original Message——-—--
From: Trevor Birney [mailto_
sent: 22 March 2004 16:48
To: Mulhern, Kevin

Subject: RE: The Issue

Kevin,
( : ) '
O pm 1s fine.

I'revor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

Ulster Television

This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. Tf you have received it in error,
please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the information in any way

and notify me immediately. The contents of this me
which are not the views of UTV unless specifically

Original Message
From: Mulhern, Kevin [mailto:
Sel . 22 March 2004 15:57

To: 'Trevor Birney'

tubject: RE: The Issue

Hi Trevor

Can the CMO do the interview at Spm please.

Thanks
Kevin

————— Original Message
crom: Trevor Birney [mailto |G

sent: 22 March 2004 14:35

sobioct + e e
Subject: The Issu

Kevin, UTV

Just a reminder about Dr. Campbell’s interview on Thursday.

We're planning for a 4 pm pre-record in UTV.

1 069-017-093




I hope this is ok.

Talk to you soon.
Trevor.

Irevor Birney

Editor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television
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